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Lise Winther Jensen

Fra: MITROYANNI Ioanna <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu>

Sendt: 4. januar 2021 12:50

Til: Lise Winther Jensen

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen; Nina Legaard Kristensen; ZUIJDENDORP Bernardus

Emne: FW: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document

Vedhæftede filer: E-mail fra KOM med svar.pdf; Korrespodance med KOM om udlevering.pdf; 

Korrespodance med KOM2 om status.pdf

Dear Lise, 

 

Happy New Year! 

Thanks for consulting us on the disclosure of the attached documents, which does not pose difficulties on our side. 

So, we can confirm that you can release the attached correspondence to the Parliamentary Committee. 

 

Kind regards, 

Ioanna 

 

From: Lise Winther Jensen <LJe@skm.dk>  

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:25 AM 

To: MITROYANNI Ioanna (TAXUD) <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu> 

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen <krelra@um.dk>; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk> 

Subject: SV: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Ioanna  

 

In continuation of the below, we have received an inquiry from the  European Committee of the Danish 

Parliament requesting also any additional correspondence between the Commission and the Danish 

authorities since the follow up questions were sent by the Danish Ministry of Taxation to the Commission on 

the 26 October 2020. We have identified the attached e-mail correspondences. 

 

Again, we kindly ask for the Commission services to comment on the disclosure of the attached documents.  

 

We would be grateful to receive any comments within this week.  

 

Thank you very much in advance and wishing you a happy new year.  

 

Kind regards, 

 
Lise Winther Jensen 

Special Advisor 

International Coordination 

 

+45 72 37 49 12 

LJe@skm.dk 

 

 
 

Ministry of Taxation 

 Denne e-mail kommer fra internettet og er således ikke nødvendigvis fra en intern kilde selvom afsenderadresse kan indikere 
det.  

Europaudvalget 2020-21
EUU Alm.del endeligt svar på spørgsmål 51 

Offentligt
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Nicolai Eigtveds Gade 28 

DK 1402 - København K 

 

Mail          skm@skm.dk 

Web         www.skm.dk 

 

Sådan behandler vi persondata 

 

Fra: Lise Winther Jensen  

Sendt: 16. december 2020 13:03 

Til: MITROYANNI Ioanna <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu> 

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen <krelra@um.dk>; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk>; Kim Lundgaard 

Hansen <KLH@skm.dk>; Lise Bo Nielsen <lbn@skm.dk>; ZUIJDENDORP Bernardus 

<Bernardus.Zuijdendorp@ec.europa.eu> 

Emne: SV: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Ioanna 

 

Thank you very much for the prompt reply.  

 

Best regards, 

 
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

Sendt: 16. december 2020 12:55 

Til: Lise Winther Jensen <LJe@skm.dk> 

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen <krelra@um.dk>; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk>; Kim Lundgaard 

Hansen <KLH@skm.dk>; Lise Bo Nielsen <lbn@skm.dk>; ZUIJDENDORP Bernardus 

<Bernardus.Zuijdendorp@ec.europa.eu> 

Emne: RE: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Lise, 

 

In a consistent approach to our previous response letter, we can agree to have the document disclosed. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 12:03 PM 

To: MITROYANNI Ioanna (TAXUD) <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu> 

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen <krelra@um.dk>; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk>; Kim 

Lundgaard Hansen <KLH@skm.dk>; Lise Bo Nielsen <lbn@skm.dk> 

Subject: VS: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Ionna  

 

Referring to the e-mail of yesterday with reply from Director Mr Angel to the follow-up questions of 

the Danish authorities on the Commission Recommendation (EU) 2020/1039 of 14 July 2020 

(attached), and due to the continuous political focus on this issue, the Danish Government wish to 

inform the Danish Parliament of this latest reply.  

 

Similar to the document referred to in the below correspondence (the first reply from the 

Commission to questions from the Danish authorities regarding the Commission Recommendation 

(EU) 2020/1039 of 14 July 2020 ), this document would – if released – become publicly available on 

the Danish Parliament’s website.  

 

For the sake of good order and due to confidential purposes between the Danish authorities and the 

EU institutions, we kindly ask for the Commission services to comment on whether the 

Commission’s reply may be disclosed. 

 

We will be grateful to receive a response from the Commission services as soon as possible and 

preferably before 21 December 2020. 

 

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

 

 

Fra: Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu>  

Sendt: 15. oktober 2020 20:25 

Til: Lise Winther Jensen <LJe@skm.dk> 

Cc: krelra@um.dk; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk>; Benjamin.Angel@ec.europa.eu; 

Bernardus.Zuijdendorp@ec.europa.eu 

Emne: RE: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Lise, 
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Many thanks for consulting us on this access request. 

We do not have objections to releasing the requested document to Parliament. We do not think 

that there are grounds under Regulation 1049/2001 for justifying a non-disclosure in the specific 

context.  

 

Kind regards, 

Ioanna 

 

From: Lise Winther Jensen <LJe@skm.dk>  

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:28 PM 

To: MITROYANNI Ioanna (TAXUD) <Ioanna.MITROYANNI@ec.europa.eu> 

Cc: Kristina Ellegaard Rasmussen <krelra@um.dk>; Nina Legaard Kristensen <NK@skm.dk> 

Subject: Letter - Danish Parliament's access to document 

 

Dear Ionna  

 

Please find attached letter regarding the Danish Parliament’s request for a document from 

the European Commission.  

 

Best regards  

 
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

 

 


